Nicholas Milano

From: DOR DLS Community Compact <communitycompact@dor.state.ma.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 10:46 AM

To: Nicholas Milano

Cc: Cronin, Sean R. (DOR)

Subject: FY24 Community Compact Grant — Municipal Fiber — Milton

[External Email- Use Caution]
Dear Town Manager Milano,

We are in receipt of your grant application to participate in the Community Compact Municipal Fiber grant
program. Grant awards under this program are contingent upon the municipality being able to certify that it will
comply with all applicable laws, including the Massachusetts General Laws. We understand that the Executive
Office of Housing and Livable Communities has determined the town of Milton out of compliance with G.L. c. 40A,
§ 3A, the MBTA Communities Act. To be eligible to participate in the Community Compact Municipal Fiber grant
program, the town of Milton would need to remediate this noncompliance.

If circumstances have changed such that Milton expects to be in compliance with state law by June 21, 2024,
please notify the Division of Local Services. Without the required certification, the town of Milton will not receive
FY24 Municipal Fiber grant funds, but may be eligible to apply for funds from this program in the future.

Sincerely,
Jennifer McAllister
Division of Local Services

Massachusetts Department of Revenue

Subscribe to: DLS Alerts | DLS YouTube Channel

This email and any attachments may contain information that has been classified as Confidential or
Restricted if indicated as such. It is intended exclusively for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is
addressed. If inappropriately disclosed, this information could seriously damage the mission, safety or
integrity of an agency, its staff, or its constituents. This information may be protected by federal and state
laws or regulations. Retransmission or forwarding of this email must only be done after receiving explicit
written approval from the original sender of the email. The data must only be stored in encrypted format.

If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, distribute, or forward this message or
contents to anyone. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the email from your email system.

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this
email as spam.



